


CREDIT UNION DEPARTMENT
Harold E. Fceney
Commissioner

Robert W. Etheridge
Deputy Commissioner

September 30, 2016

Legislative Budget Board
P.O. Box 12666

Austin. TX 7871 1

Re: Credit Union Department's Energy Savings Plan Update

To whom it may concern:

Enclosed is the Credit Union Department's Energy Savings Plan for September 30. 2016. Please
contact me with any questions.

Sincerely.

Shari Shivers

Assistant Commissioner

and General Counsel

Enclosure

914 East Anderson Lane • Austin, Texas 78752-1699 • Telephone (512) 837-9236 • FAX (512) 832-0278



From: Carla Bienkowski
To: "Jared Staples"
Subject: Energy Report
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2016 1:29:00 PM
Attachments: CUD Energy Report.pdf

Good afternoon Jared,
 
  Attached is the Credit Union Department’s Energy Report.  Yes, I know it was sent at the
beginning of the month but to get us back on track I’m sending this again at the normal
submission date.  Sorry about the mix up. 
 
Carla Bienkowski
Legal Assistant
Credit Union Department
carla.bienkowski@cud.texas.gov
512-837-9236
512-832-0278 (fax)
 
This email, including all attachments, may be confidential and/or privileged under law - specifically
including Tex. R. Civ. P. 192, Article V of the Texas Rules of Evidence, and other applicable statutory,
quasi-statutory, and common law.  Accordingly, pursuant to Chapter 552 of the Texas Gov't Code
(the "Texas Public Information Act") and court interpretations thereof, the information that is
contained within this communication may not be subject to disclosure to the public under Section
552.101, et seq., of the Code - specifically including Sections 552.103, 552.107, 552.108, and
552.111 - and further may be protected from disclosure or production for other purposes, such as in
the context of civil discovery.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance
thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.
 

mailto:Jared.Staples@gov.texas.gov



CREDIT UNION DEPARTMENT
u  ijcc Robert W. Etheridge


Commission.,


September 29. 2016


Jarcd Staples
Policy Advisor Via email: iaied.slaplcs t/''iov.ie\as.i!ov
Texas Governor Greg Abbott


Re: Credit Union Department's Energy Savings Plan Update


Dear Jared:


Enclosed is the Credit Union Department's Energy Savings Plan for September 30. 2016. Please
contact me with any questions.


Sincerely,


Shari Shivers


Assistant Commissioner


and General Counsel


Enclosure


914 East Anderson Lane • Austin, Texas 78752-1699 • Telephone (512) 837-9236 • FAX (512) 832-0278
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